



Brian M. Alwine, CPA, ASA

Email: balwine@claritybv.com

Phone: (574) 970-7810

INTRODUCTION

Brian has valued hundreds of business interests in companies throughout the U.S., including automobile dealerships and holding companies, and agribusiness, construction, distribution, healthcare, manufacturing, retail, and service businesses, among others. His experience includes the appraisal of businesses and intangible assets for financial statement reporting, litigation support, succession planning, tax compliance, and transaction consulting.

CREDENTIALS

- Accredited Senior Appraiser (ASA) with the American Society of Appraisers (2008)
- Accredited in Business Valuation (ABV) with the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (2004)
- Certified Public Accountant (CPA) licensed in Indiana (2003)

The ASA accreditation required completion of professional education and exams, 5 years of full-time-equivalent (10,000 hours) business valuation experience, and submission of 2 reports for peer review. The ABV credential required completion of professional education and an exam and substantial involvement in a limited number of valuation assignments.

EDUCATION

- Bachelor of Science in Business, Indiana University, South Bend, Indiana (2000)

Brian graduated with a concentration in accounting and completed honors courses in economics and mathematics. He has more than 500 hours of continuing professional education in the past ten years, including more than 250 hours in business valuation.

EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE

- President, ClarityBV, Inc., Osceola, Indiana (2008 to Present)
- Progressed from Staff Auditor to Manager in Business Valuation at Crowe Chizek and Company LLC, now Crowe Horwath LLP, South Bend, Indiana (2001 to 2008)
- Accountant, Culver Development Corporation and Wes Culver Realty, Goshen, Indiana (1998 to 2000)

PUBLICATIONS

- Editor, “A Clear Focus on Business Valuation,” A quarterly newsletter available at <http://www.claritybv.com/newsletter>, ClarityBV, Inc. (2010 to Present)
- “Hiring and Motivating Knowledge Workers,” The Business of Valuation Quarterly eNewsletter, Borrowman Baker, LLC, November 2010

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

- American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA)
- American Society of Appraisers
- Elkhart County Estate Planning Council
- Forensic and Valuation Services Section of the AICPA
- Indiana CPA Society – Recipient of the 2010 Emerging Leaders Award
- Michiana Estate Planning Council, Inc. Board Member